
    

  
  

  
HHeeaalltthh  SSeerrvviicceess  CCoommmmiitttteeee  

JJaayy  HHaallll  ––  CChhaaiirrmmaann  
TTaazzeewweellll  CCoouunnttyy  HHeeaalltthh  DDeeppaarrttmmeenntt  BBooaarrdd  RRoooomm  

                                                                    2211330066  IILL  RRoouuttee  99  
                                TTrreemmoonntt,,  IILL  6611556688--99225522  

              TThhuurrssddaayy,,  JJaannuuaarryy  99,,  22002255  ––  55::3300  pp..mm..  
                            

  
I. Roll Call 

 
II. Approve the minutes from the 11/7/2024 meeting and 11/20/2024 in-

place meeting  
 
III. Public Comment 
 
IV. Departmental Reports 
  
                AAnniimmaall  CCoonnttrrooll  

  
A. Reports  

  
Health Department  

  
A. Report 

  
        EEnnvviirroonnmmeennttaall  HHeeaalltthh  
  

A. Report 
 

        SSoolliidd  WWaassttee  
  

A. Report  
          

      V.  Unfinished Business 
 
   VI.  Recess  
  
  

  
Members:   Chairman Jay Hall, Vice-Chairman Greg Sinn, Mark Goddard, Jon Hopkins, Greg 

Longfellow, Tammy Stimson, Cathryn Stump, Eric Schmidgall 

1



 
Minutes pending committee approval     
 
Health Services Committee Meeting 
Tazewell County Health Department Board Room 
Thursday, November 7, 2024 – 5:34 p.m. 
 
Committee Members Present: Chairman Jay Hall, Greg Longfellow, Greg Sinn, Jon 

Hopkins, Eric Schmidgall 
 
Committee Members Absent: Sam Goddard, Roy Paget 
 
Others Attending: Amy Fox, Health Dept. 
    Libby Aeschleman, Animal Control  
    Melissa Goetze, Environmental Health  
    Stacy Thompson, Environmental Health  
    Amanda Hunt, Environmental Health    
         
       
 
MOTION MOTION BY MEMBER HOPKINS, SECOND BY MEMBER 

LONGFELLOW to approve the minutes of the September 12, 2024 
meeting. 

 
 On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  
 
HS-24-14 MOTION BY MEMBER LONGFELLOW, SECOND BY MEMBER 

SCHMIDGALL to recommend to approve agreement with the Village of 
Deer Creek for Animal Control Services 

 
On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  
 

HS-24-15 MOTION BY MEMBER LONGFELLOW, SECOND BY MEMBER 
SCHMIDGALL to recommend to approve agreement with Village of 
Green Valley for Animal Control Services 

 
On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  
 

HS-24-16 MOTION BY MEMBER LONGFELLOW, SECOND BY MEMBER 
SCHMIDGALL to recommend to approve agreement with Village of 
Mackinaw for Animal Control Services 

 
On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  
 

HS-24-17 MOTION BY MEMBER LONGFELLOW, SECOND BY MEMBER 
SCHMIDGALL to recommend to approve agreement with Village of Creve 
Coeur for Animal Control Services 

2



 

 
On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  
 

HS-24-18 MOTION BY MEMBER LONGFELLOW, SECOND BY MEMBER 
SCHMIDGALL to recommend to approve agreement with Village of 
Morton for Animal Control Services 

 
On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  
 

HS-24-19 MOTION BY MEMBER LONGFELLOW, SECOND BY MEMBER 
SCHMIDGALL to recommend to approve agreement with City of 
Marquette Heights for Animal Control Services 

 
On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  

 
HS-24-20 MOTION BY MEMBER LONGFELLOW, SECOND BY MEMBER 

SCHMIDGALL to recommend to approve agreement with Village of North 
Pekin for Animal Control Services 

 
On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  

 
HS-24-21 MOTION BY MEMBER LONGFELLOW, SECOND BY MEMBER 

SCHMIDGALL to recommend to approve agreement with Village of South 
Pekin for Animal Control Services 

 
On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  

 
HS-24-22 MOTION BY MEMBER LONGFELLOW, SECOND BY MEMBER 

SCHMIDGALL to recommend to approve agreement with Village of 
Tremont for Animal Control Services 

 
On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  

 
HS-24-23 MOTION BY MEMBER LONGFELLOW, SECOND BY MEMBER 

SCHMIDGALL to recommend to approve agreement with Village of 
Armington for Animal Control Services 

 
On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  

 
HS-24-24 MOTION BY MEMBER LONGFELLOW, SECOND BY MEMBER 

SCHMIDGALL to recommend to approve agreement with Village of 
Hopedale for Animal Control Services 

 
On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  

 
HS-24-25 MOTION BY MEMBER LONGFELLOW, SECOND BY MEMBER 

SCHMIDGALL to recommend to approve agreement with City of 
Washington for Animal Control Services 

3



 

 
On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  

 
HS-24-26 MOTION BY MEMBER LONGFELLOW, SECOND BY MEMBER 

SCHMIDGALL to recommend to approve agreement with City of Delavan 
for Animal Control Services 

 
On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  

 
HS-24-27 MOTION BY MEMBER LONGFELLOW, SECOND BY MEMBER 

SCHMIDGALL to recommend to approve agreement with City of Pekin 
for Animal Control Services 

 
On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  

 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL Environmental Health Supervisor Stacy Thompson stated  
HEALTH  that they have had their first positive West Nile mosquito pool in 

Pekin. She stated that they also had their first West Nile virus case 
and death in Tazewell County.  

 
 
ANIMAL  Animal Control Director Libby Aeschleman provided an overview of  
CONTROL the September and October reports.   
  
 Director Aeschleman provided an update on the Feral Cat Trap, 

Spay/Neuter, and Release Program. She stated that there has been 
a total of 133 cats trapped and released. She described the process 
of the program.      

 
HEALTH  Administrator Amy Fox stated that November is the month when 

the Health Department will be moving into the new Broadway 
building. She stated that they will be moving on the 14th and 15th. 
She stated that they will start services on November 18th and clinic 
will begin on November 20th. She stated that the ribbon cutting and 
open house will be on November 19th at 3:00 p.m.  

 
 Administrator Fox stated that they are hoping to get a dentist two 

days a week and keep a hygiene program running on the days that 
the dentist is not there while they work toward a full time dentist.  

 
 Administrator Fox stated that the people that come to them will be 

on a variety of insurances. She stated that if their insurance will not 
pay, they use a sliding scale to help with the costs.  

  
SOLID WASTE Environmental Health Director Melissa Goetze stated that they held 

their electronic recycling on October 7th and it was a very 
successful event. She stated that there was no charge to residents.  

4



 

 
 Director Goetze stated that they are doing their Christmas tree 

recycling which will be performed by Wilson’s Tree Service. 
 

Director Goetze provided a handout entitled “Waste Reduction and 
Recycling Grant Application 2025” and provided an overview. She 
stated that Tazewell County is implementing a program called 
Recycle Coach. She stated that this program is funded by the 
Illinois EPA and is free for all counties in Illinois. She stated that 
residents would have their own sign-in and would have access to a 
recycling calendar, will be able to set reminders, will be able to find 
drop-off locations, and will be able to see what type of items can 
be recycled.  

 
 Chairman Hall recessed the meeting at 6:11 p.m. 
 
 (transcribed by S. Gullette)   

5



 
Minutes pending committee approval     
 
In-Place Health Services Committee Meeting 
James Carius Community Room 
Wednesday, November 20, 2024 – 6:12 p.m. 
 
Committee Members Present: Chairman Jay Hall, Greg Longfellow, Greg Sinn, Jon 

Hopkins, Eric Schmidgall, Roy Paget 
 
Committee Members Absent: Sam Goddard 
 
     
 
HS-24-28 MOTION BY MEMBER SINN, SECOND BY MEMBER LONGFELLOW 

to recommend to approve agreement with City of East Peoria for Animal 
Control Services 

 
 Animal Control Director Libby Aeschleman stated that this is the standard 

2025 contract according to the four-year increase that was previously 
agreed upon.  

 
On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  

 
 
 
 Chairman Hall recessed the meeting at 6:13 p.m. 
 
 (transcribed by S. Gullette)   

6



TAZEWELL COUNTY ANIMAL CONTROL MONTHLY REPORT 

Nov-24 Nov-23 FYTD 2024 FYTD 2023 Nov-24 24 FYTD Nov-23
Registration Fees: $51,901.00 $54,558.00 $693,986.00 $586,980.90 12 146 8
City Contracts: $10,916.03 $3,175.76 $155,758.40 $139,868.87 0 0 0
Kennel Services: $1,700.00 $2,647.00 $30,900.44 $27,654.00 5 41 1
Donations/Misc: $0.00 $0.00 $225.00 $1,863.60 7 103 7
County Redemption: $135.00 $230.00 $2,917.00 $3,780.00 17 294 41
Adjudication Fines $3,225.00 $2,225.00 $27,423.00 $18,440.00 0 8 0
Public Safety Fines $650.00 $925.00 $11,488.00 $13,430.00 16 129 10
Over/Under $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$100.00 1 110 31
Total Income: $68,527.03 $63,760.76 $922,697.84 $791,917.37 14 165 13

Nov-24 Nov-23 Nov-24 24 FYTD Nov-23
Confiscated 3 4 Animals In Shelter: 12 100 4
Stray Intake/Other 76 64 10/31/24: 93 10/31/23: 106 4 22 6
Animals Surrendered 20 19 11/30/24: 96 11/30/23: 93 6 20 0
Euthanasia Request 10 5 1 19 1
Wildlife 11 14 0 9 1
Bite Quarantine 2 1 2 82 0
Trapped Cat 17 0 1 31 11
TOTAL IN 139 107 26 283 23

Avg. LOS 2 45 1
Adoptions 10 18 90
Euthanasia/DOA 52 68 11
Reclaimed by Owner 18 20 2
Transferred Rescues: 32 12 92
Release to Field 1 2 2
Community Release 23 0 5
TOTAL OUT 136 120

Nov-24 Nov-23 FYTD 2024
TRUCK FUEL $1,295.53 $1,169.48 $14,613.45
VETERINARY $800.00 $4,825.00 $15,703.61
MEDICAL $1,403.61 $434.31 $12,652.83
POSTAGE $0.00 $384.99 $7,431.00
GARBAGE $244.13 $126.26 $1,936.24
PHONES $194.24 $388.18 $2,330.02
MAINTENANCE $773.05 $847.36 $11,466.22
CONTRACTS $650.00 $3,643.00 $18,504.25
ENERGY $1,390.68 $1,303.05 $12,834.37
MISC/SUPPLIES $36,753.56 $2,991.47 $95,100.88
TOTAL $43,504.80 $16,113.10 $192,572.87

EXPENSE REPORT

November 2024
EUTHANASIA REPORTREVENUE REPORT

OFFICER CALL
0

Deer Creek

Armington

8

8

922
23
22
261
202

9
2
2
29
0

2529

1
3
6
0
13
0
61
0
1

Pekin
South Pekin

Tazewell County
TOTAL

Minier
Morton

North Pekin

Tremont
Washington

17

25

64

43

Dogs (Unvaccinated)

Delavan
East Peoria

Green Valley 
Hopedale

24

37

Total:

Cats (Unvaccinated)

235

33

375

24 FYTD

9
246

Marquette Heights

168

Total Dogs Euthanized:
Space Needed:
Injured / Health / Age: 
Bite / Aggressive: 

Cats (Vaccinated)

Dogs (Vaccinated)

Mackinaw

Animal Not Found

Wildlife

Creve Coeur

KENNEL SERVICES REPORT

16

Lab Testing:

MUNICIPALITIES

DISPOSITIONS:

Total Cats Euthanized:
Space Needed
Injured / Health / Age: 

Other:  STILL OPEN

Feral / Aggressive: 

BITES REPORTED

Total Wildlife Euthanized:  

7



TAZEWELL COUNTY ANIMAL CONTROL MONTHLY REPORT 

Dec-24 Dec-23 FYTD 2025 FYTD 2024 Dec-24 25 FYTD Dec-23
Registration Fees: $57,126.00 $40,081.00 $57,126.00 $40,081.00 10 10 5
City Contracts: $2,237.09 $10,424.42 $2,237.09 $10,424.42 0 0 0
Kennel Services: $2,936.00 $1,903.00 $2,936.00 $1,903.00 5 5 1
Donations/Misc: $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00 5 5 4
County Redemption: $255.00 $250.00 $255.00 $250.00 10 10 34
Adjudication Fines $1,725.00 $825.00 $1,725.00 $825.00 0 0 0
Public Safety Fines $800.00 $875.00 $800.00 $875.00 6 6 10
Over/Under $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 4 4 24
Total Income: $65,079.09 $54,408.42 $65,079.09 $54,408.42 4 4 13

Dec-24 Dec-23 Dec-24 25 FYTD Dec-23
Confiscated 3 5 Animals In Shelter: 6 6 5
Stray Intake/Other 47 71 11/30/24: 96 11/30/23: 93 0 0 0
Animals Surrendered 32 2 12/31/24: 102 12/31/23: 84 2 2 0
Euthanasia Request 10 5 0 0 2
Wildlife 9 8 0 0 1
Bite Quarantine 1 1 14 14 6
Trapped Cat 13 0 0 0 4
TOTAL IN 115 92 22 22 18

Avg. LOS 1 1 1
Adoptions 17 8 84
Euthanasia/DOA 31 52 7
Reclaimed by Owner 26 24 3
Transferred Rescues: 24 17 17
Release to Field 0 0 0
Community Release 11 0 4
TOTAL OUT 109 101

Dec-24 Dec-23 FYTD 2025
TRUCK FUEL $880.43 $828.69 $880.43
VETERINARY $800.00 $0.00 $800.00
MEDICAL $0.00 $344.22 $0.00
POSTAGE $4,619.00 $0.00 $4,619.00
GARBAGE $126.26 $126.26 $126.26
PHONES $194.24 $194.16 $194.24
MAINTENANCE $288.66 $317.94 $288.66
CONTRACTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
ENERGY $566.97 $1,173.93 $566.97
MISC/SUPPLIES $5,727.65 $933.77 $5,727.65
TOTAL $13,203.21 $3,918.97 $13,203.21

EXPENSE REPORT

December 2024
EUTHANASIA REPORTREVENUE REPORT

OFFICER CALL
1

Deer Creek

Armington

1

1

54
2
2
14
12

13
0
2
35
1

173

1
6
2
0
27
1
54
2
2

Pekin
South Pekin

Tazewell County
TOTAL

Minier
Morton

North Pekin

Tremont
Washington

12

1

2

2

Dogs (Unvaccinated)

Delavan
East Peoria

Green Valley 
Hopedale

14

6

Total:

Cats (Unvaccinated)

13

1

35

25 FYTD

0
27

Marquette Heights

173

Total Dogs Euthanized:
Space Needed:
Injured / Health / Age: 
Bite / Aggressive: 

Cats (Vaccinated)

Dogs (Vaccinated)

Mackinaw

Animal Not Found

Wildlife

Creve Coeur

KENNEL SERVICES REPORT

0

Lab Testing:

MUNICIPALITIES

DISPOSITIONS:

Total Cats Euthanized:
Space Needed
Injured / Health / Age: 

Other:  STILL OPEN

Feral / Aggressive: 

BITES REPORTED

Total Wildlife Euthanized:  

8



2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
JAN 20,049.00$    25,857.00$    35,739.00$    34,106.00$    33,262.00$    34,765.00$    32,700.00$    65,538.00$    
FEB 26,693.00$    38,157.00$    35,526.00$    40,346.00$    31,251.00$    25,407.00$    45,044.00$    54,931.00$    

MAR 30,068.00$    49,113.00$    46,420.00$    39,307.00$    45,404.00$    30,304.00$    46,158.00$    69,520.00$    
APR 25,850.00$    36,486.00$    56,158.00$    22,673.00$    42,942.00$    38,110.00$    66,601.00$    61,396.00$    
MAY 26,402.00$    47,415.00$    40,701.00$    43,765.00$    32,705.00$    29,540.00$    47,267.00$    64,689.00$    
JUNE 26,604.00$    31,004.00$    33,027.00$    36,897.00$    37,968.00$    38,218.00$    57,498.00$    55,553.00$    
JULY 23,117.00$    46,166.00$    43,540.00$    39,998.00$    29,350.00$    33,590.00$    48,174.00$    58,998.00$    
AUG 29,303.00$    38,677.00$    40,870.00$    33,046.00$    22,843.00$    24,048.00$    51,086.00$    55,755.00$    
SEP 28,602.00$    46,913.00$    37,365.00$    38,980.00$    31,864.00$    21,224.00$    47,846.00$    55,099.00$    
OCT 29,484.00$    38,911.00$    48,461.00$    35,749.00$    25,740.00$    23,817.00$    63,947.90$    68,674.00$    
NOV 24,991.00$    30,386.00$    29,622.00$    32,419.00$    40,031.00$    26,729.00$    54,558.00$    51,901.00$    
DEC 23,007.00$    28,074.00$    36,238.00$    21,668.00$    27,222.00$    24,036.00$    40,081.00$    57,126.00$    

314,170.00$  457,159.00$  483,667.00$  418,954.00$  400,582.00$  349,788.00$  600,960.90$  719,180.00$  

July of 2017 Jan-23
Registration Registration

Increased Increased

9



TNR/SNR Released
Armington 1

Creve Coeur 14
Deer Creek 1

Delavan 7
East Peoria 35

Green Valley 0
Hopedale 1
Mackinaw 2

Marq. Heights 2
Morton 1

North Pekin 0
Pekin 68

South Pekin 1
Tremont 2

Washington 22
Tazewell 2

Total 159

10



Environmental Health Monthly Report
Month: October 2024

Page 1

BODY ART AND TANNING MONTH YTD
# OF CLIENTS THAT 

ATTENDED
MONTH YTD

# OF CLIENTS THAT 
ATTENDED

# LICENSED TANNING FACILITY 13 13
BODY ART TRAININGS COMPLETED 

FOR STAFF
0

# LICENSED TANNING FACILITIES INSPECTED 0 1
BODY ART TRAININGS COMPLETED 

FOR CLIENTS
0

# LICENSED BODY ART FACILITIES 25 24
#LICENSED BODY ART FACIITIES INSPECTED 2 19

SOLID WASTE INSPECTIONS MONTH YTD POOLS MONTH  YTD
# TOTAL NUMBER OF INSPECTIONS 142 # LICENSING INSPECTION 11

# TOTAL NUMBER OF RE-INSPECTIONS 93 # OPERATIONAL INSPECTIONS 34

# COMPLAINTS RECEIVED 5 36 #POOL COMPLAINTS INSPECTED 0 1

# COMPLAINTS INVESTIGATED 130 1

SW TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF 8 10
POOL TRAININGS COMPLETED BY 

STAFF
0 5

# OF NUISANCE COMPLAINTS REINSPECTED

SW TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 0
POOL TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR 

CLIENTS
11

LANDFILL/TRANSFER STATIONS MONTH YTD BEACHES MONTH  YTD

# TOTAL INSPECTIONS 5 35 # LICENSING INSPECTIONS 0

VECTOR MONTH YTD
BEACH TRAININGS COMPLETED BY 

STAFF
0 0

# COMPLAINTS RECEIVED 3 75
# COMPLAINTS INSPECTED 28 # COMPLAINTS INSPECTED 0 0
#COMPLAINTS REINSPECTED 3 31 # BEACH CLOSURES 0 1
VECTOR TRAINING COMPLETED BY STAFF 1 22 BEACH TRAININGS FOR CLIENTS 0 11
# OF BIRDS 1 16
# OF TRAPS SET 7 7
# OF POSITIVE MOSQUITOES

VECTOR TRAINING FOR CLIENTS 0 5

Radon Month YTD
RADON TRAINING FOR STAFF 0 8
RADON TRAINING FOR CLIENTS 0 0

11



Environmental Health Monthly Report
Month: October 2024

Page 2

FOOD TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF MONTH YTD
NUMBER OF CLIENTS 

ATTENDING
Elliot - online trainings 8 0
Elliot - finished 1st year sanitarian training

FOOD CONSULTATIONS 89 710
FOOD COMPLAINTS INSPECTED

FOOD TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 1 20

NUMBER OF NEW FOOD FACILITIES THAT OPENED 33
NUMBER OF NEW FOOD FACILITIES THAT CLOSED 36

SEPTIC TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF 3

SEPTIC CONSULTATIONS 86 1082
SEPTIC COMPLAINTS INSPECTED

SEPTIC TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 0 1

WELL TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF 0 0

WELL CONSULTATIONS 15 221
WELL COMPLAINTS INSPECTED

WELL TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 0 0

SOLID WASTE CONSULTATIONS 2 35
RADON CONSULTATIONS 18 72
POOL CONSULTATIONS

Missing tracking sheets for October: Courtney, Ralph, Amanda, Kahlil, Dawn, Emerson.

12



Environmental Health Monthly Report
Month: November 2024

Page 1

BODY ART AND TANNING MONTH YTD
# OF CLIENTS THAT 

ATTENDED
MONTH YTD

# OF CLIENTS THAT 
ATTENDED

# LICENSED TANNING FACILITY 12 12
BODY ART TRAININGS COMPLETED 

FOR STAFF
1 1

# LICENSED TANNING FACILITIES INSPECTED 2 3
BODY ART TRAININGS COMPLETED 

FOR CLIENTS
0

# LICENSED BODY ART FACILITIES 24 24
#LICENSED BODY ART FACIITIES INSPECTED 5 24

SOLID WASTE INSPECTIONS MONTH YTD POOLS MONTH  YTD
# TOTAL NUMBER OF INSPECTIONS 142 # LICENSING INSPECTION 1

# TOTAL NUMBER OF RE-INSPECTIONS 93 # OPERATIONAL INSPECTIONS 34

# COMPLAINTS RECEIVED 14 50 #POOL COMPLAINTS INSPECTED 0 1

# COMPLAINTS INVESTIGATED 130 1

SW TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF 0 10
POOL TRAININGS COMPLETED BY 

STAFF
0 5

# OF NUISANCE COMPLAINTS REINSPECTED

SW TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 0
POOL TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR 

CLIENTS
11

LANDFILL/TRANSFER STATIONS MONTH YTD BEACHES MONTH  YTD

# TOTAL INSPECTIONS 2 37 # LICENSING INSPECTIONS 0

VECTOR MONTH YTD
BEACH TRAININGS COMPLETED BY 

STAFF
0 0

# COMPLAINTS RECEIVED 75
# COMPLAINTS INSPECTED 0 28 # COMPLAINTS INSPECTED 0 0
#COMPLAINTS REINSPECTED 3 34 # BEACH CLOSURES 0 1
VECTOR TRAINING COMPLETED BY STAFF 8 30 BEACH TRAININGS FOR CLIENTS 0 11
# OF BIRDS 16
# OF TRAPS SET 7
# OF POSITIVE MOSQUITOES

VECTOR TRAINING FOR CLIENTS 0 5

Radon Month YTD
RADON TRAINING FOR STAFF 0 8
RADON TRAINING FOR CLIENTS 10 10

13



Environmental Health Monthly Report
Month: November 2024

Page 2

FOOD TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF MONTH YTD
NUMBER OF CLIENTS 

ATTENDING
0

FOOD CONSULTATIONS 86 796
FOOD COMPLAINTS INSPECTED

FOOD TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 1 39

NUMBER OF NEW FOOD FACILITIES THAT OPENED 2 35
NUMBER OF NEW FOOD FACILITIES THAT CLOSED 8 44

SEPTIC TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF 3

SEPTIC CONSULTATIONS 62 1144
SEPTIC COMPLAINTS INSPECTED

SEPTIC TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 0 1

WELL TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF 0 0

WELL CONSULTATIONS 21 242
WELL COMPLAINTS INSPECTED

WELL TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 0 0

SOLID WASTE CONSULTATIONS 35
RADON CONSULTATIONS 23 95
POOL CONSULTATIONS

Missing tracking sheets for November: Courtney, Ralph, Emerson, Dawn, Khalil, Amanda.

14


	1-09-25 Health Services Agenda - Chairman Preview.pdf
	11 NOVEMBER 2024.pdf
	Sheet1

	12 DECEMBER 2024.pdf
	Sheet1

	Registration Fluctuation.pdf
	Sheet1

	TNR PROGRAM.pdf
	2024 Totals

	October EH monthly report.pdf
	Sheet 1
	Sheet 2

	November EH monthly report.pdf
	Sheet 1
	Sheet 2





